Your Ref

Third party Vehicle No.
Claimant Vehicle No.

Accident on

along/at

1)

3)
4)

09/06/2019

PAYMENT ADVICE

SLN5052B

SLQI1250G

involving vehicle/s no.

SLQI250G &  SLN5052B

SLIP RD - NORTH BUONA VISTA RD TWDS COMMONWEALTH AVE

Repair cost

Loss of Use

Hire of Vehicle

LTA Search

Total

Service Adviser
Contact No.

BREAKDOWN OF PAYMENT/S

LKK

S§ 144450

S§ 0,00

(3 days)
S$ 272.85

S$  8.00

S$ 172535

Payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Lid
Payable to Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

62563561




Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 10:35 AM

To: DANDY TAN@BLUESTARCOMNCIERGE.COM.SG

Cc: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN5052B [AIG] & SLQ1250G ALONG BUONA VISTA ROAD ON
09/06/2019

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
DANDY TAN@BLUESTARCONCIERGECOMSG
Admin A
Melkwan @ ikkauto com Delivered: 15/7,/2019 10:35 AM
shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 15/7,/20719 10:35 AM
olvialau@kkauto.com Delivered: 15/7/2019 10:35 AM

Our Ref: CC4/AIG19011415/kb3
Your Ref: SLN5052B [AIG]

15 JULY 2019

BLUE STAR CONCIERGE PTE LTD
[ATTN: THE MANAGEMENT]

Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLN50528B [AIG] & SLQ1250G ALONG BUONA VISTA ROAD ON 09/06/2019
We refer to the above subject matter.

We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from 5LQ1250G against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident video, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour for head to rear
collision. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

We attach herewith the screenshots of the accident video footage below:-



2013/06508 11:28:56

2019/06/09 11:28:56

Je19e6/09 11:28:57




1019706709 10:2m:57

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| emall: Khanchna@Ikkauto.com |Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




AUTHORISATION TO ACT

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

I, __Budi Iskandar Bin Senan (the third party claimant) of _Blk 335B Yishun

St 31 #13-59  Singapore 762335 (address), owner of _SLO1250G _ (vehicle no.) hereby
authorize __ CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with respect to
my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim") for my vehicle no. _SLQ1250G that

Slip Rd - North
was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 9/6/2019  (4ate) along Buona Vista Road

towards Commonwealth Avejocarion) involving vehicle no/s SLN50528 (“the accident”).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit and the
workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with payment cheque/s

being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without prejudice

and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other vehicles is

concerned.
Dated this 11 (day)of _June (month) 20_1°%(year)
A
Signed by “the third party claimant™ Signed by “the workshop™

(with chop if applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD(“the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
5581,725.00(Global Sum) for vehicle no. SLQ1250G that was damaged pursuant to the acciden
which occurred on 09/06/2019(date) along VISTA EXCHANGE GREEN X NORTH BUONA
VISTA ROAD involving vehicle no/s SLNS052B.

Thus 1s pursuant to the inspection conducted on 29/07/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner BUDI ISKANDAR BIN SENAN (the third
party claimant”™) of vehicle no. SLQ1250G make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and
we/l have full authority to senle the matier on histher hehalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l
enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant™ after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SLQ1250G(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis,

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this (day)of _£ * " = “i“fimonth) 20_20__ (vear)

wnted surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)
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Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Bk 1019, Yishen Inchustrie] Park A #01-3747363, Singapos THRTE]
TEL: 67556142 (Y15) FAX: 67557719 ¢Y15) Email: chmotori@smgnet com.sg
GST:201001 158E  RCH NO201001158E

TAX INVOICE
M/S:  AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
7R SHENTON WAY NO: CLR190910
H0T7-16 ALG BUILDING Date: 27 Aug 2019
SINGAPORE 079120 Policy No: MS000834
TEL: 64193000 FAX: 64153727 Veh Reg No: SLQ1250G
ATTN: Motor Claim Department MakeModel:  TOYOTA COROLLA
ALTIS 1.6 AUTO
WS Ref! TP/AIG Job No: JC1600385
Claim Type: Third Party
Accident Date:  09/06/2019
TP Veh Reg No: SLNS052B
PAGE:|
Description |  Quantity| List Price Amount
b1 33
To Supply all replaced pans, all necessary and agreed labour & | PC 8% 1.350.00 §% 1,350.00
miscellaneous charges.
(As recommended by vour appointed survevor)
Total 5§ 1,350.00
Add GST @ ™a 0450
Total Amount payable S8 1,444 50

For Cheng Hoe Motor Pre Lid
.Ir,' |

L/ AN
E &% 0. E AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



Y

PERFECT DRIVING & SERVICE
38 WOODLANDS IND PARK E1 TEL B4595278
#05-05 SINGAPORE 757700 OPERATING HOURS
(ROCI/GST NO. 53068927L) MONDAY TO SATURDAY
(SAM TO 6PM)
RENTAL AGREEMENT
Himars Mame I L : [Caie of Brin masport’ Mnc No r-lwmm
& wdi \Skandar  Bin  Senan g-3-1ak]  |S812053T| s lpaypan
[T License Mo [Date Obtdined Expry
E-'lk_ 3B Yishua § 31 bol0-¢k
Code _  [conmaho [ictsle Frone Ro
#| 3-5¢ (307335
Dot Hirer wGuarantors Name [ of B Passport N No._ [ationaily
|Address Cecunabon Driving Licanse N |Deie ObtamediExpry |
A~ Ivc-mm [Cantact Ne Fhone Ng
VEHICLE NO. Shy Usep. IMoDEL X -
|F_RDM IRETURN “Estimates Date For achasl reiuen ses CHECK 1N
CHECK OUT 241} |‘1 g A [Mileage wl E ¥ % % §
CHECK IN 2 ¥ia ™ |“fgpn  [Mieage ”
| ) L I —
MPORTANT NOTES - [UNIT TE (S§) _ [TOTAL (S$)
1] This vehicie is restncied 1o SINGAPORE use only RATE =
Oniy Feraons above 26 years of age with more than 2 years driving expanence, DISCDUHT
Suthonsed. kcansed and ugning N agreemert may Thve the vahcin g_?x
| The hurer shall be kstie 1o pay the first 553000 nsurence policy excess [TOTAL
for damage 1o vehicle plus Ioss of semings while damaged vehice is under repars EXTENSION|
) Third party Liabeity s the hrst $2000 00 i any accident invalying Third Party Claums
] Hirer m responaibee for all parking fines & e surmmeon
WMMMHMEMUW-HMWNM
. wham return time & before 12pm
+ Hourly sxtension s champed st 1/5 of the daity e
1] hmnmm.mmmlmmmw
thmnmﬂmm.mmmmmm.uunnwmﬂ
mnuw!mmﬂ1mwhmumrmmm
miPﬁ-ummmthhmﬁmmhbwmh
mmmmmlmulnﬂhwuwmum
1) TMMﬂnnnrmw-mmmemm
Insurmnce for the hirer his passengens or authorised drver
12} uomdurmﬁnm
|DEPOSIT (refundable) 55
[CHANGED OVER FROM VEH DATE

17ve deciare that all grvEn am ths form e tue Bng scourme

Mmmmwhmmmmummﬂmwlmmumw

“yrer's Signature

Joint Hirer's! Guarantor's Signature




PERFECT DRIVING & SERVICE

38 WOODLANDS IND PARK E1 TAX INVOICE NO. 190153
#05-05, SINGAPORE 757700 GST Reg No. : 530689271
TEL : 64595278
Bill to : BUDI ISKANDAR BIN SENAN DATE 31-Jul-19
S/NO.|DESCRIPTIONS UNIT RATE |AMOUNTS
1) SGK4563A 3 $85.00 255.00
(29/7/2019 to 31/7/2019)
NETT 255.00
GST (7%) 17.85
EA&OE. TOTAL 272.85




A.C. SYED & PARTNERS

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS

COMMISSIONER FOR DATHS
101A UPPER CROSS STREET, #13-23 PEOPLE'S PARK CENTRE, SINGAPORE 058358
TEL : 6538 7411 & FAX : 6534 1011

TO : CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD

BILL NO: BDS51/2019

YOUR REF:

OUR REF ; ACS.CH.LTA.2018 (JUNE 2018)

DATE : 5.7.19

'TO OUR PROFESSIONAL CHARGES for acting for you in he above maller inchuding where necessary perusals,
attendance preparslion examination of documents relafing tharalo: corespondence, attendance, perusals, lelephong
calls, searchis and all other incidental works not specifically mentionad herein to enable us to carry oul the work
entrusted 1o us inclusive of il advice.

LTANET SEARCHES FOR THE MONTH JUNE 2019
SN0 TP NO. CHM DOA
1 3/6/2019 SLC8294H SLU9718B 17672019
2 6/6/2019 SLK2201Z SLCS5610Z 4.6.2019
3 6/6/2019 SJD5103P  SFV7900U 2/6/2019
4 6/6/2019 GBB76255 YM2000Y 31/5/2019
5 10/672019 SDD5594B  SLF5281Z B/6/2019
6 11/6/2019 SLL6636X SIM7729Z 10/6/2019
7 11/672019 GW2462H SDY3327) 11/672019
B 12/6/2019 SMK2207X SKS6656M 11/6/2019
G 12/6/2019 SLN962H SDS9955 10/6/2019
10 15/6/2019 FBE70ID  SKP2021L 14/6/2019
11 15/6/2019 GBG1698U SLH42485% 14/6/2019
12 17/6/2019 SKP5158G SKUI299H 177672019
13 19/6/2019 SIBBE2OT  SGE4AT7Z 19/6/2019
14 19/672019 YM64728  GBB2400G 9/10/2018
5 20/6/2019 SIESB99X  SJR8280S 20/6/2019
16 21/672019 GBF5300X GBC5453D 13/6/201%
17 21/6/2019 SDI36638 SLX831255  26/12/2018
18 21/6/2019 GBH6T90Y SMLGES7B 18/6/2019
19 25/6/2019 SLGB298B SLXSZ319K 24/672019
20 26/6/2019 SLN5052B SLQI12S0G 9/62019
2] 26/6/2019 GY6932G GBEBS4TA 23/6/2019
22 26/52019 SKW095488 GBGB266L 25/6/2019
23 26/6/2019 SKV78I6M 6D 25/672019
24 26/6/2019 GBD5733 LX9767T 21/6/2019
25 28/ SLDs4U 27/612019
Sub-total &/T
Mis. ACS & PARTNERS
ADVOCA & SOLICITORS
SINGAPORE
We reserved the right to forward o subsequent bill for any
disbursements omitted herein

E &0E

Page 1



